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From: Daniel R. Willenborg, Director 
 
To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent 
 
Date: May 16, 2018 
 
Subject: Stevenson High School Flexible Furniture Plans 
 
I am requesting a review and support to purchase the Flexible Furniture plans of 
Stevenson High School.  This is a follow up item from the Study Session of May 14, 
2018, and as a refresher, it is a Phase III item targeted to secondary furniture 
replacement from the Bond funds of 2013.  Each high school was allotted $75,000 and 
the autonomy to develop with their staff and students, a plan of furniture replacement 
that would create a dynamic and contemporary learning environment.   

The primary point of focus of the Stevenson Plan is to create small customizable 
learning spaces in the entry area of their Library Media Center.  The plan calls for 24 
new computer desks with chairs, lounge-type chairs with coffee tables, various bench-
type seating with separate and with integrated tables, sectional sofa seating, ottomans, 
and bar height tables with stools.  Upholstered hallway benches just outside the LMC 
will also be added.   Another area to be renovated is the Group Room in the Counseling 
area.  That area will be enhanced by sofa-type lounge chairs and a conference table.  
The Stevenson staff has consulted with Interior Environments and the invoice totals 
$70,809.61. 
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